ADDENDUM to BID 5653

RE: City of Mobile BID #5653 for Tree and Brush Removal

Please consider the following to be an Addendum to City of Mobile BID #5653 for
Tree and Brush Removal.

The following are questions from the mandatory Pre-Bid that was held March 9, 2022.

Who is responsible for damage to the fence?
The City is not responsible for damage to the fence.

Who is responsible for Traffic Control?
The Vendor is responsible for Traffic Control and the MUTCD standards are to be

followed.

Arborist Availability...
Arborist must be local and in town while the project is underway. Arborist cannot come
to town and leave. The person must be available to come promptly should there be a
need.

What about a tree that is split in half (grown through the fence)?
Cut the tree to the top of the fence and leave the stump imbedded in the fence

What is the Vendor responsible for as far as where the tree is located?
The Vendor is responsible to cut and remove the trees and brush located outside of the
fence located on the City’s Right of Way.

What if the tree’s base is located within the cemetery and the tree hangs over the road, Or
Right of Way?
The successful vendor is not to touch or cut any tree that is located on the Cemetery
property. Trees located whose base is on the Cemetery side of the fence are not included
or to be trimmed on.
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How tall should the stump be from the ground?
Stump should be no higher than 6 inches from the ground.

Can Vendors get access to the trees from inside the cemetery?

The City is NOT willing to seek or gain access to the trees and fence from within the
cemetery.

Does the work need to be done from outside the fence on the City’s Right of Way?
Correct, all work to be done from and on the City’s Right of Way.

If a tree is inside the fence line of the cemetery, do we cut?
Only trees outside of the fence or a major portion of outside the fence are to be removed.

Who is responsible to remove the cut wood and vegetation?
The Vendor/Contractor is responsible for wood and vegetation removal.

Thank you for your consideration.

n Paine
/Purchasing Agent
City of Mobile
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